
dhaval.dagli@sce.com 

9/4/2013 5:22:59 PM
Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Ralff Douglas, Kristin 
(kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Prusnek, Brian C (BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); Michael.Hoover@sce.com 
(Michael.Hoover@sce.com); Janos.Kakuk@sce.com (Janos.Kakuk@sce.com); 
anna.ching@sce.com (anna.ching@sce.com); Affonsa, Deborah 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DTA31); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Reilly, Brooke A 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARIl); Eekhout, Juancho 
(JEekhout@semprautilities .com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Agenda for Sept 9th meeting

Hi Kristin and Marzia,

Attached please find a suggested agenda for our upcoming meeting (Sep 9 at 
1:30pm) in preparation for the Oct 8 En Banc. Also, a few folks may want to 
participate in this meeting in person. Let us know if you can arrange a 
conference room at the CPUC offices. Thanks.

(See attached file: Agenda-Sept9.docx)

Regards,

Dhaval Dagli
Principal Manager, Policy Strategy 
Regulatory Policy & Affairs 
Southern California Edison 
Office: (626) 302 4840 
Cell: (626) 827 6748 
dhaval.dagli@sce.com

SB GT&S 0278829
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